

Peter C. Mbanugo

Lagos, Nigeria | p.mbanugo@yahoo.com | www.linkedin.com/in/pmbanugo | www.pmbanugo.me
dev.to/pmbanugo | github.com/pmbanugo | twitter.com/p_mbanugo

SAVVY SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Enthusiastic software engineering professional with experience in analysis, design, development, testing, and implementation of various internet-based applications. Savvy and confident with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Proactive leader with excellent interpersonal and motivational abilities to develop collaborative relationships amongst high functioning teams.

Technical Background

Languages: C# | JavaScript

Technology: HTML | JSON | Service Worker | Progressive Web Apps | NodeJS

Frameworks: ASP.NET MVC | ASP.NET Web API | React | Vue.js | Hoodie

Databases: MS SQL Server | CouchDB | PouchDB

Cloud: AWS | Zeit Now | Heroku

OR/M: Entity Framework

IDE: Visual Studio | VS Code

OS Platforms: Windows | macOS

Source Control: Git | TFS

Additional: REST | Webpack | RollUp | SOLID Principle | Design Patterns

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - Highlights

FREELANCE:

(Hamoni, Inc. - <https://www.hamoni.tech/>)

10/17-Current

Remote

Accomplishments:

- Creating Hamoni Sync, a real-time app state synchronisation as a service.
- Conceptualised from design, architecture, payment integration, developing JavaScript SDK & backend realtime system, and wrote the documentation.

Languages/Tools: NodeJS, React, AWS, CouchDB

WRITER:

(Couchbase, Pusher Inc., Twillo)

10/16-Current

Remote

Accomplishments:

- Writing technical tutorials.

MENTOR:

(HackHands) (Codementor.io)

08/16-Current

Remote

Accomplishments:

- Hackhands.com/pmbanugo/ & Codementor.io/pmbanugo
- Coach Mentees on their projects.
- Mentor coaching/guidance with projects, code resolution, & tools to enhance coding techniques
- Created technical tutorials: MongoDB, Hoodie, Offline First

CAREER HISTORY

Manager, Backend Engineering Team | Appzone Group LLC | WWW.APPZONEGROUP.COM | 4.2017 – 8.2017

Senior Software Developer | IQ Systems Solutions | Lagos, Nigeria | 6.2015 – 1.2017

Application Developer | Appzone Group LLC | Lagos, Nigeria | 3.2015 – 6.2015

Software Developer | Concepts-Nova Limited | Lagos, Nigeria | 12.2012 – 2.2015

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION

Advanced Diploma in Software Engineering | APTECH Computer Education

Diploma in Data Processing | VDC Computer Institute

Languages: English | Igbo | Spanish